United Nations

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

EIGHTH SESSION
Official Records

SECOND COMMITTEE, 262nd

MEETING

Wednesday, 21 October 1953,
at 10.45 a.m.

New York

CONTENTS
Page

tinued)

(a) Question of establishing a special fund for grants-
in-aid and for low-interest long-term loans: report | 89
of the Economic and Social Council;

(b) Status of the proposal for the establishment of an
international finance corporation: report of the |
Economic and Social Council

Economic development of under-developed countries ( con-}

Chairman: Mr. Leo MATES (Yugoslavia),.

Economic development of under-developed coun-
tries (A/2430, A/2447 and Corr.l) (con-
tinued) : .

(@) Question of establishing a special fund for
grants-in-aid and for low-interest long-term
loans: report of the Economic and Social
Council (A/C.2/1.204);

(b) Stiatus of the proposal for the establishment
of an international finance corporation; re-
port of the Economic and Social Council

[Ttem 26]*

1. Mr. RUYGERS (Netherlands) said the most strik-
ing feature of the post-war world was that economic
problems had become interdependent on a world-wide
basis and could only be solved simultaneously. It had
been stated in the report of the Materials Policy Com-
mission to the President of the United States (the so-
called Paley Report) “that a policy of self-sufficiency
is physically impossible”; if a developed country like
the United States could not stand alone, the same was
true a fortiori of the smaller and less-developed coun-
tries. Economic problems had grown beyond national
frontiers and could only be dealt with through common
efforts.

2. Unfortunately, economic nationalism had gained
ground in the post-war world and governments in
Europe had come up against impossible situations in
trying to follow the policies adopted as a result of the
1929 crisis; what was in fact needed was international
action in terms of the planned advancement of public
welfare in its widest sense and in the widest field. To
counterbalance existing forms of economic nationalism,
the United Nations should encourage greater interna-
tional economic co-operation.

3. The Netherlands was chiefly concerned with eco-
nomic integration in Europe, but was also greatly in-
terested in international economic co-operation. West-
ern Europe, though one of the most advanced areas
of the world, could hardly hold its own in the present
tempo of economic development. Yet, some successes

* Indicates the item number on the agenda of the General
Assembly,

had been achieved: a reduction in the dollar gap in
recent months, the liberalization of intra-European
trade, the beneficial influence of the European Payments
Union. International co-operation was essential for
dealing with commodity problems and for maintaining
stability through the mitigation of price fluctuations.
He quoted from the fourth report of the Organization
for European Economic Co-operation and from a recent
report of the Director-General of the International
Labour Office to show that the connexion hetween the
economic difficulties of Western Europe and the eco-
nomic development of the under-developed countries
was generally admitted. As stated in the Economic and
Social Council's report (A2430, paragraph 109), an ex-
panded flow of capital to under-developed countries
could help to solve the three main economic problems
confronting the world: the maintenance of economic
stability, the persistent disequilibrium in international
payments and the relatively slow development of the
under-developed countries.

4. The question of investment was related both to the
proposed Special United Nations Fund for Economic
Development and to the proposed international finance
corporation. There was room for both public and private
investment, but the latter was waning in importance
and could not be expected to suffice to meet the needs
of the under-developed countries, While it was gen-
erally correct, as stated by the United States represen-
tative, that development was closely tied to disarma-
ment—and the Netherlands had accepted the inevi-
tability of rearming for defence—yet the creation of
SUNFED might be considered as an exception, be-
cause the sum required to start it was insignificant com-
pared with the amount being spent on armaments, and
could surely be afforded by the free world.

5. It was not certain that the alternatives were rearma-
ment and economic development and, in the long run,
the economic development of under-developed countries
might be the more positive contribution to peace and
security, Wide participation in SUNFED was essential,
and his delegation was ready to help, but it should be
realized that the spirit of big business alone was not
sufficient to solve all problems. Nor would propaganda
speeches describing the poverty of the under-developed
countries help them; only practical support would be
of benefit. The Director-General of the International
Labour Office had rightly said in his 1953 report? that
the problems of the under-developed countries could
only be solved by world-wide effort and that, although
the greatest responsibility lay with the peoples of those
countries, the future might be faced with confidence if
the more advanced countries could make even a fraction
of the sacrifices they had made for their own protection.

6. He reserved the right to comment on the items
before the Committee in greater detail later.

1 Seventh Report of the International Labowr Organisation
to the United Nations, Geneva, ILO, 1953.

A/C.2/SR.262



90 General Assembly—Eighth Session-—Second Committee

7. Mr. CUADERNO (Philippines) said it was dis-
heartening for the under-developed countries to find
some of the highly industrialized Powers indifferent to
the SUNFED scheme despite the express undertakings
given in Articles 55 and 56 of the Charter. Some argued
that there was no clash of interests between developed
and under-developed countries, while others thought
that the necessary assistance could be extended by the
International Bank, and that the funds needed for in-
dustrialization might be supplied through domestic
capital formation. Countries which had been looked to
for financial assistance were finding it difficult to pro-
vide any.

8. The overriding importance of the SUNFED idea
had been stressed by the responsible officials of the
United Nations. Both the Secretary-General and the
Principal Director of the Department of Economic Af-
fairs had spoken of the development of the under-devel-
oped countries as a question of urgent priority; the
matter had received added emphasis in an article in
the New York Herald Tribune of 25 September 1953,
which said that production in economically developed
countries was increasing faster than population, whereas
the reverse was the case in the under-developed coun-
tries, and that had dire consequences. Moreover, the
Assistant Secretary of Commerce of the United States
had expressed deep concern of the effect of population
trends on economic development.

9. The central problem was the disparity in income
levels between the developed and the under-developed
countries. In bilateral aid programmes, the donor coun-
tries had always insisted on the adoption of social meas-
ures involving redistribution of wealth. If that were
morally right and socially progressive, the same should
be true of redistribution of income opportunities he-
tween countries. It was not pleasant to see food sur-
pluses wasted and vast sums spent on entertainment
while millions of people lived in poverty. It had been
argued that the under-developed countries should use
domestic savings as a source of investment capital, but
those savings were inadequate, As early as 1949, he
had pointed out that, to many under-developed coun-
tries, methods of financing were perhaps more important
than technical assistance but, although four years had
elapsed, little progress indeed had been made in the
financing of economic development in the under-devel-
oped countries.

10. Income derived from exports had also been sug-
gested as a source of development capital, but there
were three very distressing drawbacks: first, the ad-
vanced countries imposed trade restrictions, aggravated
by ingenious propaganda showing that the average tariff
levels had been reduced, but which overlooked the fact
that tariff rates on certain goods were so high as to
actually exclude them. Secondly, income from exports
was a poor source of capital for development because
of its uncertainty. Raw materials, which represented
the main exports of the under-developed countries, were
liable to violent price fluctuations ; thus rational planning
of development financing became a virtual impossibility.
Thirdly, some under-developed countries had been en-
couraged to explore and develop their reserves of stra-
tegic raw materials, but the countries purchasing the
materials made no commitment regarding the prices or
quantities they were going to pay, and it was likely
that they would simply stop buying large quantities
of those raw materials when the present crisis was over,
11. Tt had also been suggested that the under-devel-
oped countries should resort to the International Bank.

Although the Bank could help, essential financing of
so-called “‘social overhead” expenditure did not seem
to le within its scope. The Assistant Secretary of
Commerce of the United States had said that either the
capital had to be supplied from domestic sources, or
else foreign capital had to be supplied on a grant-in-aid
basis imposing no future claims for repayment of prin-
cipal or interest. The Bank could obviously not engage
in lending operations of that kind. Moreover, that ques-
tion had been thoroughly discussed in the report on
Measures for the Economic Development of Under-De-
veloped Countries® submitted by a United Nations group
of experts in 1951. Pages 80-82 of that report explained
why private foreign capital could not be relied upon
as a main source of additional development capital. The
opponents of a special fund had also pointed out that
bilateral aid programmes continued to be an important
source of development capital for the under-developed
countries; but grants-in-aid were satisfactory neither to
the donor nor the recipient.

12. In the case of bilateral aid arrangements, both
donor and recipient should be above reproach. Inter-
national amity would be jeopardized if the donor coun-
try used aid programmes as an instrument of pressure
or if the recipient country exacted aid as the price for
alignment on certain international issues.

13. The idea propounded by certain representatives
that the advanced countries should pursue the latest
technological advances while the under-developed coun-
tries should strive merely to improve their agricultural
techniques ignored the fact that in a predominantly
agricultural economy with a rising population, the rate
of increase of the national income lagged behind that
of population growth. In such economies per capita
income was constantly falling and it was impossible
to provide the people with many of the consumer goods
necessary for them to maintain a decent standard of
living. There was also a limited range of employment
opportunities and, consequently, the problem of unem-
ployment remained without solution.

14. The opposition of the advanced countries to the
establishment of a special fund would be more under-
standable if all countries were equally responsible for
the present condition of under-developed countries. That
was not the case. The difficulties of the under-devel-
oped countries derived from the economic patterns
which had been imposed on them by foreign interests
over which they had no control. They thus found them-
selves in the paradoxical situation of possessing a wealth
of resources and yet remaining in a state of poverty.

15. Former colonies could not therefore be blamed
for their lopsided economies and they should be given
truly impartial assistance through the United Nations
so as to remove the invidious distinction between de-
veloped and under-developed countries,

16. Ii the whole array of aid programmes, both bi-
lateral and international, at present being implemented,
were co-ordinated under the auspices of the United
Nations, a significant step would have been taken to-
wards the establishment of SUNFED. Such co-ordina-
tion would prevent duplication of efforts which in turn
would mean a more efficient utilization of aid funds and
commensurately increased benefits to the recipient coun-
tries. If existing aid programmes were thus co-ordi-
nated, technical and financial assistance could be given
within the framework of a country’s integrated devel-

2 United Nations Publications, Sales No.: 1951.11.B.2.



262nd Meeting—21 chober 1953 91

opment programme rather than on the piece-meal basis
of isolated projects which might not be of general or
immediate benefit to the recipient countries.

17. In supporting the establishment of SUNFED the
Philippine delegation had no desire to belittle the aid
which the under-developed countries had received from
the industrialized nations, If the under-developed coun-
tries viewed with impatience the reluctance of certain
advanced countries to assist in the organization of a
special fund, it was because they felt that the dangers
inherent in the problems of the under-developed coun-
tries constituted a constant threat to world peace. A
sense of frustration and urgency impelled those coun-
tries to exhort the United Nations to take positive and
immediate action to implement one of its fundamental
purposes: to promote “higher standards of living, full
employment and conditions of economic . . . progress
and development”,

18. It was one thing to say that more careful thought
should be given to the SUNFED idea but it was quite
another thing to pigeon-hole it and do nothing about it.
Such a policy would deceive hundreds of millions of peo-
ple throughout the world who had come to look upon
the United Nations as an instrument for their salvation.
If SUNFED remained merely a hard-headed business
proposition, it would fall far short of its real purpose.
In fact it was a lofty project which could not be coldly
reduced to dollars and cents. If it was to be worthwhile,
it should be the product of both visionary and humani-
tarian ideals.

19. Mr. BETETA (Mexico) said that in theory the
task of the Committee was to choose between the various
methods of financing the development of under-devel-
oped countries. Those methods included the use first
of private and public capital and secondly of national
and international capital; the latter involved interna-
tional organizations, individual governments, private
credit institutions, direct national contributions and
SO on.

20. Those theoretical possibilities were in practice
limited by the ability of each country to employ any
of the above financing media in accordance with its
needs, its economic position, its political organization
and its ideology.

21. It was axiomatic that the economic development
of under-developed countries was an indispensable pre-
requisite for the establishment of stable living condi-
tions throughout the world, the easing of political
tensions and the elimination of threats to the peace.
It was also generally conceded that the limited op-
portunities for domestic savings in the under-developed
countries impeded their progress and rendered external
aid essential. While in agreement with those ideas,
Mexico regarded foreign aid as complementary to efforts
made at the national level.

22. The state was playing an ever-increasing role in
the implementation of development programmes both
in under-developed and advanced countries. Mexico,
although it gave full scope to private enterprise, was
no exception to that rule for between 1939 and 1952
the contribution of the state towards the gross national
product was about 8 or 9 per cent. In certain sectors
of the economy, such as transport, communications and
electric power, the state had invested two or three times
more than private capital. State intervention had thus
produced a basic change in Mexico’s fiscal policy: the
federal budget was no longer merely co-ordinated state
accounts but constituted a vast instrument in the strug-

gle to attain the social objectives which Mexico had
sought to attain since the 1910 Revolution.

23. Such a fiscal policy, far from being one-sided, in-
tegrated all the measures which the state applied to
achieve its basic economic objectives and was inspired
by the important principle that real economic devel-
opment must be based on national resources, with for-
eign capital playing a supplementary role. The bulk
of national revenue was expended but a small residue
remained for financing new projects. Accordingly, the
main aim of Mexico’s fiscal policy was to obtain the
savings necessary to finance economic development pro-
grammes and provide a basis for private enterprise
which had a large part to play in agriculture, industry,
trade and in numerous services where the state could
not intervene directly. Thus besides encouraging state
organizations Mexico gave equal encouragement to
private undertakings.

24. Fiscal policy could not accomplish its aim of pro-
moting economic development and monetary stability
without the necessary data concerning the co-ordinated
control of revenue, expenditure and the public debt.
For that reason Mexico was profuondly interested in
fiscal studies, a field where international co-operation
was also possible. An example of such co-operation was
the International Workshop on Budgetary Management
recently held in Mexico and attended by representatives
of the Central American and Caribbean countries, the
United States of America and Mexico.

25. His earlier remarks on the role of fiscal policy in
the promotion of national economic development did not
mean that Mexico disregarded the importance of inter-
national financial collaboration. It agreed that lack of
national savings made it imperative that under-devel-
oped countries should receive aid from the advanced
countries and from existing international agencies. It
was generally agreed that such assistance should be
further extended. Two solutions to the problem had
been outlined by the Yugoslav and the United States
representatives respectively,

26. The Yugoslav representative had said (259th
meeting) that in view of the inadequacy of existing
financial institutions another body should be created
which would grant financial assistance to recipient
countries on favourable terms. The Report on a Special
United Nations Fund for Economic Development (E/
2381) had outlined a plan which was both practical
and modest. The next step was to draw up the statutes
of the new body and give it sufficient publicity to over-
come the initial misgivings of governments. The Yugo-
slav representative and others had supported such a
step.

27. On the other hand, the United . States repre-
sentative had said (259th meeting) that, as the pros-
pective contributors were reluctant to contribute to
a special fund at the present stage, it would be prefer-
able to improve existing media of international eco-
nomic development. The Mexican delegation fully
agreed that such media should be improved and ex-
panded, but they could not be substituted for a new
body such as a special fund. What was required was
the immediate preparation of the statutes of the pro-
posed fund so that when a political détente occurred,
it could be brought into being without delay. In that
way immediate and active international co-operation
would be maintained. He pointed out that Mexico was
not making that suggestion for selfish ends since it
was unlikely in the event that the fund was created



92 General Assembly—Eighth Session—Second Committee

that Mexico would have recourse to it, the country’s
international credit being such that it could negotiate
the Joans it required from abroad and meet the finan-
cial obligations they involved.

28. For the financing of basic development projects
with foreign aid, his delegation considered that capital
which the government could control itself was more
beneficial than private investments, private investors
being naturally concerned with profits and not neces-
sarily with the welfare of the country concerned. With
that conviction, the Mexican Government had studied
with great interest the latest report of the Interna-
tional Bank (E/2441) and had noted with satisfaction
the efforts it was making for the international financ-
ing of economic development, At the most recent meet-
ing of the Governors of the Bank the Mexican repre-
sentative had repeated the conviction that external
financial aid should not be employed except in cases
of absolute necessity and that economic development
should be financed chiefly with domestic resources
and with the help of improved co-ordination of public
expenditure, better use of savings and more varied
stimuli to private investment.

29. After giving examples of the excellent assistance
which the International Bank had given to Mexico and
particularly of the way in which it had adapted exter-
nal aid to national requirements, he stressed the princi-
ple, already voiced by the Mexican Secretary of State
for Economic Affairs, that foreign capital should in
no case be given more favourable treatment than, or
different treatment from, that given to national capital.
In that connexion, he found himself in disagreement
with the Saudi Arabian representative who had
recommended (259th meeting) the establishment of a
special code governing the relations of borrowing coun-
tries with foreign creditors. The Mexican delegation
believed that such a code was already contained in
the Constitution of each country and in the national
legislation derived therefrom. The Mexican representa-
tive at the last meeting of the International Bank had
expressed hope that the Bank would continue its
vigorous support of under-developed countries and by
helping to improve their standards of living would
promote the great purposes of the United Nations.

30. The Mexican Secretary of State for Economic
Affairs had stated that the wealthier nations should
prove that war or preparation for war was not neces-
sary for the maintenance of economic stability and
that world prosperity was not inseparable from world
anxiety. The great nations of the world had ample
opportunities of adopting a monetary policy which
would dispel fears of a new depression. To achieve
those ends the investing countries should recognize
the rights of all peoples and not impose on them con-
ditions which infringed their national sovereignty. The
Mexican Government was fully resolved neither to
negotiate nor to accept foreign investments which did
not satisfy that requirement; but it would give to
foreign investments the protection which the Mexican
Constitution and Mexican laws afforded to private
property.

31. Mr. BUNGE (Argentina) stated that the Com-
mittee was once again discussing the establishment of
a special fund and of an international finance corpora-
tion because the States which were in a position to
bring them into existence still considered that the time
was not ripe, although they were becoming increasingly
conscious of the serious plight of two-thirds of man-
kind. It was absurd that progress could not be made

in using available resources and ingenuity in the gen-
eral interest.

32. The anomaly was due to the discrepancy between
a realization of the seriousness of the problem and the
interpretation of international developments, Although
never expressed in such bold terms, it was felt in
some quarters that the world was divided into two
areas, one in which technical progress was concen-
trated and the other destined to produce and export
primary commodities, that events had changed the proc-
ess of evolution towards an ideal world economic struc-
ture and that the only solution was to revert to the
systein of the past by removing trade barriers, guaran-
teeing private investments and letting the law of supply
and demand govern the price of commodities. Yet the
the policies of the advocates of laisses-faire were them-
selves subject to all kinds of regulations. Private and
governmental power was the real factor determining
the nature of production and the distribution of wealth
and little attention was paid to economic theory.

33. No economic system which ignored the fact that
the aspirations of the under-developed countries to
political sovereignty, economic independence and social
justice were hasic to modern economic development,
had the slightest chance of success. Those countries
demanded a larger share of available resources and
tetter standards of security, comfort and heaith, not
in order to attain the high levels prevalent in some
areas, but in order to enjoy a certain decent standard
of existence.

34. The backward areas of the world had to expedite
their economic development in order to feed, clothe,
house and care for their growing populations, and to
approximate the living standards of the more developed
areas. The rate of economic progress in the under-
developed countries would have to be higher than in
the industrialized countries if world stability was to
be achieved. The United States representative had
pointed out (259th meeting) that production in Latin
America in the post-war years had increased by the
surprisingly high annual rate of 5 per cent, but the
Committee should note the comments of the Economic
Commission for Latin America, in its study of the
technique of programming economic development, re-
garding the average per capita gross product of Latin
America as compared with that of the United States
(E/CN.12/292). Tremendous effort and resources
would be required to bridge the gap. Even greater efforts

and resources would be required in the case of Asia and
Africa.

33. To achieve greater productivity, the under-de-
veloped countries would have to integrate their econo-
mies in such a way that their populations were employed
in remunerative and increasingly diversified activities.
New industries would have to be established to absorb
an increasing amount of their primary production
without detriment to the export market and, as that
would imply an increase in imports in proportion to
export capacity, it would be necessary gradually to
replace imports by national production. As the process
of development was necessarily gradual, it would be
impossible to accumulate domestic capital on the same
scale as in countries with a diversified economy, and
per capite production would thus be less. In other
words, the optimum capital return would vary accord-
ing to the degree of economic diversification. Hence
the general economic development of the under-
developed countries was a complicated process in
which resources should be used with due regard to



262nd Meeting—21 October 1953 93

local economic characteristics and maximum yield.
The planning of development was thus necessary and
was assuming increasing international importance. The
annual report of the International Bank for Recon-
struction and Development® devoted several pages to
that matter.

36. Fconomic development was a painful process
necessitating sweeping changes in the mode of living
of entire peoples and great sacrifices, but the changes
had to be effected by the peoples themselves in the
exercise of their sovereign rights. The need for struc-
tural changes had also been felt in other countries,
for example in Western Europe, where new experi-
ments, such as the Coal and Steel Community, had
been brought about by current world events, The
establishment of similar economic unions in the under-
developed areas would accelerate their development.
His country’s recent economic agreements with Chile
and Paraguay were important steps forward in that
direction,

37. Both processes to which he had referred—inte-
grated economic development and regional economic
co-operation—depended mainly on the people directly
concerned, but also on world consciousness and on
international guidance. Although there was general
agreement regarding the seriousness of the problem,
it was not known exactly what procedures should be
adopted. It was therefore necessary to understand
clearly what was required.

38. TFailure to appreciate the tremendous effort re-
quired to change the world’s economic structure led
to a negative approach, which only aggravated the
situation, Despite the best intentions, the difference
in living standards hetween the more advanced and
the under-developed countries had widened steadily
in the post-war years. The international agencies estab-
lished to stabilize the expanding world economy were
not adequate, as they had been founded on premises
designed to maintain the status quo. Organizations such
as the International Monetary Fund, the International
Bank and GATT illustrated the discrepancy between
the need for effective international co-operation and
the means and resources available.

39. While agreeing with the United States repre-
sentative that economic development depended pri-
marily on national effort and enterprise, he pointed
out that, unless international encouragement was forth-
coming, the objective might not be attained. It was
therefore essential to review existing international
organizations in order to relate them more closely
to the requirements of the under-developed countries.
He supported the proposal to establish a special fund;
its early establishment would facilitate changes in the
world economic structure. He disagreed, however, that
its establishment should depend on sufficient progress
being made in internationally supervised world-wide
disarmament, in other words on the policies of the
great Powers. Apart from its obvious benefits, disarma-
ment would, of course, tend to supplement the finances
of the Special Fund, but disarmament should be re-
garded as a source of additional income and not as
an essential condition for the fund’s establishment.

8 International Bank for Reconstruction and Development,
Seventh Annual Report, 1951-1952, Washington D.C.

40. While supporting the establishment of a special
fund in principle, he did not believe that it was the
best solution; there were other possibilities. One very
important step would be to stabilize the prices of pri-
mary commodities in relation to those of manufactured
goods in international trade. General Assembly resolu-
tion 623 (VII) was an initial effort to find a practical
solution and the report of the group of experts ap-
pointed under the resolution would be extremely use-
{ul. The studies submitted in documents E/2438, E/
2455 and E/2456 were valuable contributions. Price
fluctuations affected not only the under-developed
countries but also the highly industrialized countries
dependent on foreign trade. The stabilization of prices
would thus benefit both buyer and seller. As primary
commodities accounted for 60 per cent of world trade,
the inflexibility of supply and demand produced serious
fluctuations to the detriment of the general economy.
He was convinced that human ingenuity would find
a method of ensuring stability without detracting from
the other objectives.

41. If it was intended to achieve integrated economic
development and to expedite the economic develop-
ment of the under-developed countries, it was not ad-
visable to advocate the liberalization of trade without
taking into account the principles which he had men-
tioned. The policy of a country with a positive trade
balance could not be the same as that of a country
with a negative balance, and the problem should there-
fore be considered realistically. The principles of the
Havana Charter and of GATT should be revised and
related to current circumstances. The decision or threat
to introduce trade restrictions seriously affected coun-
tries producing primary commodities, His own Govern-
ment, for example, had recently been obliged to protest
against United States restrictions on wool imports
from Argentina. He trusted that the decision of the
United States on the matter would take Argentina’s
legitimate interests into account. In that connexion he
drew attention to General Assembly resolution 623
(VII), paragraph 1 (a).

42. One important factor in the economic develop-
ment of under-developed countries was foreign private
investment. The economy of many countries was baser
on private enterprise, particularly in the productive
industries. Accelerated economic development depended
mainly on the accumulation of domestic capital. For-
eign capital could be helpful in encouraging that pro-
cess. The role to be played by foreign investment should
therefore be determined in an atmosphere of mutual
respect and confidence. Foreign investment was of basic
importance to the under-developed countries in helping
them to attain a satisfactory rate of economic develop-
ment. A recent Argentine law guaranteed that foreign
investors would enjoy the same rights as national in-
vestors. Much could be done to stimulate greater for-
eign investment, such as exemption from double taxa-
tion and the establishment of an international finance
corporation, The existing machinery for achieving the
fundamental objectives was inadequate but, once the
transitional stage had been passed, the time would come
for the United Nations to convene an international
economic conference to devise suitable machinery for
bringing about the required structural changes in the
world economy.

The meeting rose at 1 p.m.

Printed in U.S.A.

S—42680—November 1953—1,850



